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Technical Memorandum
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TO: Physicians, Staff
From: Arthur J. Loerzel, MD, Medical Director
Date: March 6, 2019

Subject:  DLS Guam New Chemistry Analyzer
beginning March 7, 2019

Diagnostic Laboratory Services, Inc. continues to look for ways to improve the quality of its
laboratory services. DLS Guam lab is therefore pleased to announce the implementation of a
new chemistry / immunoassay instrumentation, the Roche 6000 Analyzer. Please be informed
that the reference ranges will change.

DLS is also pleased to offer the following tests that will be performed in-house on Guam.
CEA, Ferritin, Lithium, Valproic Acid

It is our expectation that the new system will further improve the quality and reliability of

laboratory testing results, reduce turn-around time, and further enhance services to our clients

and the patient population on Guam.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please contact DLS Client Services at-1-800-555-
2357 or DLS Guam at 671-646-5770.

Thank you for your continued patience and understanding.

“Great Science — Great People”
Diagnostic Laboratory Services, Inc., 590 S. Marine Corps Drive Ste.105 Tamuning, GU 96913
Phone: 671-646-5770



